

## Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, September 28, 2009 at 7:00 P.M. with Mayor Pro-tem Janice Anderson presiding.

Councilmember Velma Johnson gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Reginald Wilson, Velma Johnson, Terry Adams and Jimmie Robinson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting opened for transaction of business.

**Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting:** Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Jimmie Robinson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of payment of bills:** Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration and pay September #2 bills for \$64,220.59. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams to approve the payment of September #2 bills for \$64,220.59. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2009-54: Notice of Public Nuisance: Councilmember Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2009-54 notice of public nuisance; see attached listed addresses. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson to approve Resolution No. 2009-54. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of Resolution No. 2009-55: Notice of Public Hearing.** 618 5th Ave., 1416 Woodward Road, 1014 7th Ave., 432 12th Ave. Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2009-55 Notice of Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams to approve Resolution No. 2009-55. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

**Report from the Mayor Pro-tem:** There is a budget meeting scheduled for Thursday, October 8, 2009 at 6:00 pm. Midfield homecoming game and parade is scheduled for October 2, 2009.

**Report from the Council:** Councilmember Velma Johnson reported that the city will have a garage sale at the community center and the proceeds donated to the community center to offset the cost of the community Halloween Carnival. Councilmember Johnson stated that if anyone in the community would like to participate in the garage sale to notify cityhall.

**Open Meeting to the Public:** Buddy Casey asked the council to pass a resolution to urge the county to expedite the grant awarding process. John Thomas thanked the City of Midfield Fire Dept. for assisting him during his medical distress. Mr. Thomas also complained of not seeing enough police patrol in his neighborhood. Councilmember Adams stated that he resides in the same neighborhood as Mr. Thomas and that he sees police patrol frequently. Mr. Thomas commended the Street Dept. for providing outstanding service to the community year round.

**Adjournment:** Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Reginald Wilson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.